Parks & Recreation
140 Pavilion Drive
Georgetown, XY 40324

484 e Georgetown-Scott Count
YL E ST g Y
£ R

il Ly

By

Dy

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

[

Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

August 14, 2020

Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on August 17, 2020 at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion. Meeting
Protocol per Commonwealth of Kentucky, Office of the Secretary:

In recognition of the fact that there are confirmed cases of COVID-19 in
Kentucky, and with more expected, all Kentucky Boards and Commissions are
encouraged to take proper health precautions to mitigate the spread, including the
use of video software for meetings. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance
with the Kentucky Open Meetings Act, including, but not limited to, KRS 61.826.

The public can view this meeting livestream on Facebook Live at

https://www.facebook.com/GSCParks/. Several important topics will be discussed.
Your presence will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

e Moo
Juhe Wash
Office Manager



Georgetown-Scott County
? Parks & Recreation
7 g! 140 Pavilion Drive
"N Georgetown, KXY 40324

s&recreation

par,
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

AGENDA
August 17, 2020

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on August 17,
2020 at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion. Meeting Protocol per Commonwealth of Kentucky, Office of the Secretary:

in recognition of the fact that there are confirmed cases of COVID-19 in Kentucky, and with more expected, all
Kentucky Boards and Commissions are encouraged to take proper health precautions to mitigate the spread,
including the use of video software for meetings. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the
Kentucky Open Meetings Act, including, but not limited to, KRS 61.826.

The public can view this meeting livestream on Facebook Live at https://www.facebook.com/GSCParks/.

1} Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;
3) Public Comments;
4) Consent Agenda;
1. Approval of the minutes
2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report — Julie Wash
2. Pavilion Report — Ed Maynard
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Director’s Report — Kim Rice
6) Old Business;
1. SFAC Repairs
2. Comprehensive Policies
3. Sutton Field Repairs
4. Footbal! Field Building
7) New Business;
1. Lisa Loosier — Refund Request
2. Facility Maintenance Manager
3. Surplus ltems
4. Audit
8) Board Members Comments;
9) Adjournment



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board
Minutes
July 20, 2020

1) Call to Order and Roll Call; Bill Hamilton called the July 20, 2020 meeting of the Parks
and Recreation Board to order. Members Present Erik Flaig, Bill Hamilton, Ben Van
Meter, Dale Stowe, Camille Overstreet, DT Wells. Others Present Kim Rice, Julie Wash,
Ed Maynard, Vicki Miller, Cam Culbertson, Mary Franey, Larry Brandenburg, Bill Parker,
Lily Caudill, Courtlyn Ledesma, Brian Roach, Allen Wallace, Thomas Barber, Bryan Wess,
Mike Short.

2) Approval of Agenda; A motion was made by Erik Flaig to approve the Agenda,
seconded by Ben Van Meter. The motion carried unanimously

3) Public Comments; Bryan Wess requested permission to go past 11:00 pm to finish his
softball tournament scheduled at Lois Holmes field if needed. Permission was given, no
motion was made.

4) Consent Agenda;

1. Approval of the minutes - A motion was made by Erik Flaig to accept the
minutes of the June 15, 2020 meeting, seconded by DT Wells. The motion
carried unanimously.

2. Bills for Approval — A motion was made by Erik Flaig to approve to pay the bills
as presented, seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports;

1. Bookkeepers Report—Julie Wash reported that the balance on hand is
$669,201.36. The balance on hand this date last year was $640,321.94. A
financial report was also provided.

2. Pavilion Report — Ed Maynard reported the Pavilion program June attendance
600. The total Pavilion attendance 2,850. The Ed Davis Learning Center june
total attendance 8, the Center was only open 2 days.

3. Facilities Maintenance — Bill Parker presented a list of items that his department
is working on and future items that he has scheduled. Bill Hamilton reminded
everyone that Bill Parker’s last day is July 31%%. His retirement party is scheduled
for July 29,

4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg stated there was an increase in
vandalism last week at Brooking Park.

5. Marketing Report — Quarter 2 — Kim Rice introduced Courtlyn Ledesma our part
time marketing employee. The marketing objectives for Quarter 2 were all
COVID related making sure the information got out to the community through
Facebook and our Website with constant updates making sure the Community
understood what we were doing and how we were phasing things in.

6. Director’s Report — Kim Rice — The RFP for the audit is live right now. We
switched over to Public Purchasing an online procurement system that is also
wrapped up with Public Surplus. The audit will include multiple youth sports.
The administrative committee will meet August 10* at 5:30 to evaluate and
grade the submissions. The committee includes Bill Hamilton, DT Wells and
Dale Stowe. The on boarding process is almost complete. We are working with



KLC with NEOGOV to supply us with some OSHA training that is all digitally
based. Kim requested participants from the Park tour complete the input forms
that were provided in their binders. The recreation and programming
committee will meet August 4™ at 5:30. The topic will be the youth sports
agreement. The committee includes Ben Van Meter, Camille Qverstreet, Marlin
McKay and Andrea Giusti.

6) Old Business;

1.

2.

3.
4,

SFAC Repairs — Ongoing repair to pipes and concrete. Bill Parker stated pages 3
and 4 of his handout listed the updates.

Comprehensive Policies — A copy of the final draft was sent out and Kim
requested everyone to look over and let her know if anything needs to be
adjusted.

Sutton Field Repairs — The steps and landing of the press box is done.

Football Field Building - Holding

7) New Business;

1.
2.

Kiwanis ~ Debbie Green - No show

Bluegrass Antique Farm Machinery Association — Requested future dates to
reserve Brooking Park for their show. July 16-17, 2021 and July 15-16, 2022.
Ben Van Meter motioned to approve these dates, seconded by Dale Stowe. The
motion passed unanimously.

interim Facility Maintenance Manager ~ Kim Rice recommended that on August
1, 2020 Mike Short our Assistant Facility Manager be appointed interim Facility
Manager with a 10% pay increase. Dale Stowe motioned to accept the
recommendation, seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried unanimously.

8) Board Members Comments; Bill Hamilton thanked Bill Parker for his work over the

years.

9) Adjournment

*This meeting was streamed on Facebook Live



¥ 40 | ebed

uopealday pue syied AJuno) 30og-umolabioan)

zZLzL 3ed Aunod §odg - 009 ‘ed 00 Noog 0z202/1E/L0
) a|qeked s1unoooy - 000Z 0202/1€/20
. . 13)epp [edidiunpy umolabioss
£6'889 .mm.mww Ajonjuay jo sen) elquunjoy |eloL
oL°29 Seo eIquINe) - 43 - LLEG. aue sieq pa 91 0Z0Z/LE/L0
9129 sjqeded s)unoody - DOOZ 0Z02/L£/20
L9'PSS SeD BIquIN|oD - UoHAEd - 9908 Aep uolliaed 0L 0Z0Z/LE/L0
L9PSS ajqeded sjunoooy - 0002 0Z0Z/L€/20
oL°29 Med Aunod 100 - 009y PY HeuuouID OvZl 0Z02/LE/L0
oL°29 ajqeAed S)UNooOY - 000Z. 0202/1€/20
. fonjuay jo seg eiquinjon
00°051L 00051 abelo)g Ul ueosuswy [ejo]
00°051 seyddng - 0485 8/6-6/8 204 9BRIOIS | 0Z02/20/80
007051 ajqeAed sjuncooy - 000Z 0202/20/80
. . abelo)g Uy uesLRWY
8096 .vw.owm "0uU| SWAYSAS ssaulsng ueduswy [ejo]
6829 seyddng 20YO - 03 - 0€Z6. JuswAed asea Jaido) sineq p3 0Z02/1E/L0
66°L6 Juswdinb3 pue sayddng soyo - 0224 JuswAhed asesT JoidoD uol|ined/syied 0Z02/LE/L0
¥8'005 | a|qeAed Sjuncooy - 000z, 0202/1€/20
. . U] SWoISAg ssauisng uedlauny
9geLL  |9eELL uozewy [e)oL
66°L61 sredoy “Aleg “ddng - UOWIARY - $208 M I[EPUSS ‘SUBIS AoUBBISW ‘SUOREIS USEMaAT 0Z02/20/80
88'¥SL seday “Aleg “ddng - uolned - $208 Jamoly B6eag o 8111 0Z02/L0/20
67709 Juswdinb3 pue soyddng 200 - 0224 Sas Jod siepuig 0202/20/20
ocelL | alqefed SJUNoodY - 000Z. 0202/£0/80
. . uozeury
upaly | Ngqeq Junosoy owsep ajeq
0202 ‘0L Isnbny jo sy
Ilejaq sjiig pred —
0Z/04/30

INd L€4




¥ o Z abey

ZLzl a|qeAed sjunodoy - 000Z 0202/1€/20
56'99 18)e UMOIOBI089) - UolINed - 0L08 siieysdn uolned 0Z0Z/LE/L0
S6'99 _ alqeAed SjuNcodY - 000Z 0202/LE/L0
£5VZTT | 191 UMOJEBI0BY) - UoINed - 0L08 i@ uolAed Opk 0Z0Z/LE/LO
£9'V62' _ s|qeAed SJUN0SOY - 000Z 0202/1€/20
e Med [IBUSIBN - DG 1Q Med [[BYSIEW 0Z0Z/LE/L0
L1E€ _ a|qeAed sjuncooy - 000z 020Z/1€/20
zee Med enojouns - 015y 09) % SHed Py Hodiy 00Z 0Z0Z/LE/L0
\Z€T s|qeAed S)UNoOY - 000Z. 0202/1€/20
LL€T Med ensjouns - 0Ly ebey Bumeg 0202/1£/20
LVET aiqeed sjuncoosy - 000Z 0202/1€/20
18704 Med Elle|oyns - 0LGh Vi PIold 0Z0Z/LE/L0
18p0L a|geAed SJUN0OOY - 000Z 0202/1€/L0
€1zl MHed eRojouns - 01Sy Vit ® TH PIBId 0ZOZ/LE/LO
evzr ajqeAed S)UNCDOY - 000Z. 0Z02/LE/L0
1zl Med eRojouns - 0LSy & PIeld 0202/1€/L0
ek o|qeAed Slunoooy - 000Z. 0202/L€/20
vz Med eNe|ouns - 0LGh J8)jays JUDld 0Z0Z/LE/L0
viez a|qeAed SJUN0OY - 000Z. 0202/1€/20
viez Med eRojouns - 015y PUE]S UOISSBOUOD 0Z0Z/LE/L0
vi'€z _ alqeAed sjuncooy - 000z 020Z/1€/20
€1zl Med epejouns - 01sy Sid 90YS 8SI0H 0Z0Z/LE/L0
ezL _ 8|0eAed SJUNODOY - 000Z. 0Z0Z/L€/20
06'€z | 1918/ UMO}RBI00D OVHS - 050G Jeyue) onenby 0Z0Z/1€/20
06€z _ elqeAed SJUN0oOY - 000Z, 0202/LE/20
€1zl Yed Bunds jefoy - 05of Med Buuds [eAoy 0Z0Z/L€/20
ever a|qeAed S)unoooy - 000z 0202/1€/20
€515z Yed Bundg jehoy - 0Gop Med 1S JO1eM S 0Z02/L€/20
essz | _ alqeAed SJuNoody - 000Z. 020Z/1€/20
81°€6 19)ep UMOIEBI009) - 03 - £1€6 aue sineq p3 LGL 020Z/L€/20
8L _ a|qeAed SJUN0oOY - 000Z 0Z0Z/LE/LO
1T Med sied p3 - 0vSt sueT sineq p3 G| 0Z0Z/LE/L0
e ajqeAed SJUNCoOY - 000Z. 0Z0Z/1/20
wpe1d | ygeq unosoy owey ejeq
0202 ‘0l ¥snBny jo sy
|'eyaq sjlig pted ‘ ’

02/01/80
uonealody pue syied Ajuno? 33095-umolabioan) Wd 1E:1




¥ jo ¢ ebey

l'eyaq sli'g pled
uoneaIddY pue s)yied A3Unos 1309g-umolehioan

08'chL 08'ers SSOISJIN UOZUSA fejo]
08¢rL sauoyd |89 - om\.v. sauoyd 118D 0202/1E/L0
082vL _ a|qeAed Sjuncooy - 000Z 0202/1L€/L0
. . SSO[SJIM UOZLIDA
86°08 .wm.ow Auedwon Aiddng Jojoel] |ejoy)
86°08 selddng - o_.wv. upyn Jsulejuc) [esalq Alejes |BHS 0202/LE/L0
8608 a|qeAeq SJUNCooY - 000Z. 020z/1L€/L0
Auedwog Aiddng Jojoea)
SO'6rE'lL SO'6YE'L 'OU| S20IAIRG oljgnday |Bjo L
SO'erE' ) Jledey “Ateg ““ddng - uojjined - E.cw. ao1neg 8beqies 0202/01/80
SOBYE'L | ajqeAed sUNoooY - 0002 0202/04/80
-9uj s99JAI9g dljqnday
S1'¥6 .mv.vvm "ou| BARXSN [BI0L
A °) ed Aunog poos - 009y a0lnlag suoyd Bulpjing edueusiulely 0Z0z/LE/L0
.Nméw auoydsjel - g3 - 016 20lAI8g auoyd siaeqg p3 .owom\ L€/20
.No.vow auoyd Jspued Jv4s - owcm. SVIAIRS suayd O<u_w.owow\ V€120
.mw.o_.m auoyd aoo - ova. 9JIAI8S auoyd :o___>mn_\wvtmn_.owow\ L€1L0
SLYHe siqeked S)uncody - 0002 0202/1€120
*OU| BAIJXON
88'020'¢ .ww.ono_m Jejep (edioiunyy umojebioag |ejoL
144} )ed Aunod Joog - oowv. S)id Reuulduld 0ozl .owow\ L€/20
Ll ajqeded S)unoody - 000Z 0202/L€/20
ri'ec ed Aunod Roos - 009k AMld Reuunul)d oyZL .cNON\_‘mRo
14244 s|qeded sunodady - 0002 .omow\ LE/L0
clecl jed Aiunog Joos - 009F aouenu3 o] 6uot Q 0Z0Z/LE/L0
upesd  Nqeq junoasy owep ejeq
0Z0Z ‘01 3snbny jo sy

.

02/01/80
Wd Le:1




¥ 40 p obed

uopealday pue syied AJunos Rosg-umolsbiosn)

op'eyl's |ov'evL's el
WrTvy LT HEeN-IEM [B101
929 sa|iddng 2120 PIYD - UOIAE - 8608 ‘saxog [louad ‘sdng ‘sucherd 0Z0z/1L€/20
S8'61 sayddng wAoysoue( - uolned - G808 ade) ou9|3 0Z0Z/LE/L0
yZ'2ll Juswdinb3 pue sayddng 220 - 0221 1epuIg 'S NI JONUOW JaIndwod 0Z0Z/LE/LO
190°891 Jledoy “neg “ddng - uoyined - 1208 se|iddng Buiues|D 0z0z/LE/20
00°S dinb3gsenddng uea3 “Boid-q3 - 006 1apjo Buold 0Z0z/1€/20
98'6 aredey “aieg ‘sanddng - Q3 - 0ZE6 IBUUEId 0Z0Z/L€/20
rTry a|geded spunoody - 0002 0Z0Z/1E/20
Hen-1epm
wpa1y | Ngeq Juno22y owy ajeq
0202 ‘01 Isnbny jo sy
Ilejaq sii'g pled )
) - - 0Z/01/80

Nd 1€:1




2:36 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

pertaizn Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 13, 2020
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
1 Better, LLC
om:N\momo. 2000 - Accounts Payable 349.00
08/1 N\momo”._.smmﬁmq Ad .Amoo - Advertising, Print., Marketing 349.00
Total 1 Better, LLC . . 349.00 349.00
American Red Cross | |
08/07/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable | 193.00
om\cdmomo.r:m@:ma:._u\_umnzomm:m Training Qty 5 _mowa - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 193.00
Total American Red Cross . 193.00 193.00
Bluegrass Business Health | |
07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable | 210.00
07/31/2020 Qty 6 Drug Screens _ﬁ 30 - Drug Testing 210.00
Total Bluegrass Business Health 210.00 210.00
Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable . 625.03
07/31/2020 . Hydrochloric Acid .mowh - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 626.03
cm\ow\womo. .nooo - Accounts Payable | 184.80
08/07/2020 _moa_E: Bicarbonate .momh - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 184.80
Total Brenntag Mid-South, Inc. _ . mom.mw. 809.83
CDW Government, Inc.
08/07/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 18.85
08/07/2020 Tripp 6Ft DP To HDMI Adapter Marketing Laptop ”Awoo - Advertising, Print., Marketing ‘_m.mm”
08/07/2020 /2000 - Accounts Payable | 1,382.90
om\o.\\momo._,\_m_‘xm::c Computer LVO P330 G2 E-2224G W10P .Awoo - Advertising, Print., Marketing 1,041.11 |
08/07/2020 ' Graphics Card 14300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 331.79
08/07/2020 CDW Hardware Install For DT-NB 14300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing S.oo”
08/12/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 215.21
08/12/2020 LG 27in 1920X1080 IPS LED Monitor .Amuo - Office Supplies and Equipment 215.21 .
Total CODW Govemment, Inc. _ . 1,616.96| 1,616.96

Page 1 of 7



2:36 PM
08/13/20

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 13, 2020

Comfort & Process Solutions

Total Comfort & Process Solutions

Crown Trophy

Total Crown Trophy

ELIFEGUARD, INC.

Total ELIFEGUARD, INC.

Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.

Total Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.

Fire Protection Services, Inc.

Total Fire Protection Services, Inc.

Georgetown News-Graphic

Total Georgetown News-Graphic

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
08/12/2020 12000 - Accounts Payable . 588.15
08/12/2020 Replaced Contactors, Burnt Wires On Dectron For Lap Pool 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 588.15

588.15 588.15

07/31/2020 |2000 - Accounts Payable . 41.87
07/31/2020 Retirement Plaque Bill Parker 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 41.87

41.87 41.87

07/31/2020 |2000 - Accounts Payable 28.08
07/31/2020 Plastic Whistles, Lanyards 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 28.08

28.08 28.08

07/31/2020 |2000 - Accounts Payable . 23.55
07/31/2020 Plumbing Supplies For Brooking Park 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 23.55

23.55 23.55

o.\\w.:momo. |2000 - Accounts Payable | 496.25
o.w\m._\momo.z_cz_v_m Panel Troubles .mo.R - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair Amm.wm.

07/31/2020 12000 - Accounts Payable | 312.50
07/31/2020 Fire Panel Going Off 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 312.50

808.75 808.75

o.\\utmomo_ |2000 - Accounts Payable 517.30
07/31/2020 Advertising For Financial Audit Service |4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 182.30
07/31/2020 Georgetown Magazine Ads 4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 335.00

517.30 517.30

Page 2 of 7



2:36 PM
08/13/20

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 13, 2020

Global Supply & Floor Equipment

Total Global Supply & Floor Equipment

Gott Caulking, Inc.

Total Gott Caulking, Inc.

Kentucky League of Cities

Total Kentucky League of Cities

Kentucky Motor of Gtown

Total Kentucky Motor of Gtown

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
o.\\mtmomo. 12000 - Accounts Payable | 369.50
07/31/2020 Qty 10 Trash Bags 4810 - Supplies 369.50

| . 369.50 369.50
odw‘_\momo. .Nooo - Accounts Payable _ 4,000.00
ow\m‘_\momo._zmﬁ_::u New Pool Expansion Joints _mmoo - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance 4,000.00

_ . 4,000.00  4,000.00
odm.:momo. .mooo - Accounts Payable . 81.44
07/31/2020| Notary Bond Vicki 6515127 N .Amqo - Office Supplies and Equipment 40.72
odwimomo.ZoSQ Bond Julie 65151324 N .Am.\o - Office Supplies and Equipment 40.72

_ _ 81.44  81.44
odw‘:momo. ”mooo - Accounts Payable . 29.43
ou\m‘_\momom_,\_ma Disposable Respirator P95 .mowa - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 29.43
07/31/2020 |2000 - Accounts Payable 65.08
07/31/2020 _#3 Antifreeze, Thermostat, Radiator Hose |4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 65.08
07/31/2020 .mooo - Accounts Payable 14.34
07/31/2020  Scag Mower Oil Filter & Qil ”Amwo - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 14.34
07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable . 134.64
07/31/2020 #6 & #3 Oil And Filters, Windshield Washer Fluid Uhmwo - Equipment Maintenance and Parts ‘_mh.mhu
ow\m‘_\momo. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 60.96
ow\w‘_\momo.ﬁm Oil And Filter _Amwo - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 60.96
07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable . 59.89
07/31/2020 1200A Battery, Fuses .Amwo - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 59.89

. 364.34 364.34

Page 3 of 7



2:36 PM
08/13/20

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 13, 2020

Kentucky Portable Toilets

Total Kentucky Portable Toilets

Kenway Distributors, Inc.

Total Kenway Distributors, Inc.

Kremer Wholesale, Inc.

Total Kremer Wholesale, Inc.

M.O.S.E.S.S. Inc.

Total M.O.S.E.S.S. Inc.

Meade Tractor

Total Meade Tractor

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
odmimomo. |2000 - Accounts Payable . 1,200.00
07/31/2020 Portable Toilets 4810 - Supplies 1,200.00

1,200.00,  1,200.00

07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable . 208.40
07/31/2020 Qty Geneon Mineral Electrolyte 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 208.40

208.40 208.40

odwimomo. 12000 - Accounts Payable . 11.60
07/31/2020 Water Toys For Swim Lesson 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 11.60

11.60 11.60

odw.:momo. 2000 - Accounts Payable 100.85
07/31/2020 Sharpen Chains, New Chains, Sthil Weedeater Head 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 100.85

100.85 100.85

oﬂ\w._\momo. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 269.01
07/31/2020 TBW 180 Pin And Drawbar 4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 269.01

odwimomo. 2000 - Accounts Payable 262.92
07/31/2020 925A Mower Spindle, Blade, Pulley 4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 262.92

531.93 5§31.93

Page 4 of 7



2:36 PM
08/13/20

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 13, 2020

Netgain Technologies, Inc.

Orkin Exterminating

Total Orkin Exterminating

Sam's Club

Total Sam's Club

Total Netgain Technologies, Inc.

Reach Sports Marketing Group Inc.

Total Reach Sports Marketing Group Inc.

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
odm‘_\momo. _Nooo - Accounts Payable 2,485.64
ow\m._\momo.z_m_‘mx_ Enterprise Lics And Support 1 year 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 84.43
oﬂ\w:momo._,\_mqmz 1 Year Advanced Lics Security Support MX64 .Amwo - Office Supplies and Equipment 1,053.21
07/31/2020 Meraki 1 Year Advanced Lics Security Support MX84 WAN.B - Office Supplies and Equipment 1,348.00|
07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable _ 575.00
07/31/2020 Meraki MS120-8 Perp Cloud MNGD Switch 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 515.00
07/31/2020 Meraki MS120 Lics and 3Year Support .Amuo - Office Supplies and Equipment mc.oo_

3,060.64| 3,060.64
o.\\m\_\nomo. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 1,508.88
07/31/2020 Annual Orkin Inspection And Treatment For Pavilion 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair A_mom.mm.
07/31/2020 .Nooo - Accounts Payable | 773.64
07/31/2020 ‘Annual Inspection And Treatment For Maintenance Bldg. 7/20 4810 - Supplies .\ww.ma_
07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 742.92
odw.:momo.b,:::m_ Inspection And Treatment For 151 Ed Davis Ln 9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair ﬁm.ow.

. 302544 3,025.44
07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,050.00
07/31/2020 Player License Renewal Multi Media Screens .hmoo - Advertising, Print., Marketing 1,050.00

_ 1,050.00  1,050.00

07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 97.26
07/31/2020 Sharpies, Batteries, Tape, Post It Notes 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment cw.mm.

97.26 97.26

Page 5 of 7



2:36 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

08/13/20
Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 13, 2020
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Schiller Hardware
07/31 \Nomou 2000 - Accounts Payable 175.00
07/31/2020 Key Ring Crimping Tool ”moﬁ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 175.00
07/31/2020 |2000 - Accounts Payable 163.20
07/31/2020 | Qty 6 Padlocks 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 163.20
o.Qwiwomo. .mooo - Accounts Payable . 256.05
07/31/2020 .OQ 21 Blank Keys, Qty 6 Cores .moﬁ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 256.05
Total Schiller Hardware _ _ 594.25  594.25
Southern States . .
07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable | 1,333.35
o.:u:momo._ucm_ For Vehicles .Aqmo - Fuel and Qil 1,010.84
07/31/2020 Fuel For Mowing/Weedeating 4780 - Fuel and Oil 32251
Total Southern States . . 1,333.35  1,333.35
Time Warner Cable . _
08/13/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable - 1,053.27
08/1 w\momo._u_._ozm. Internet, TV Pavilion .moﬁ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 414,93
08/1 w\momo.._.<_ Intemet Ed Davis _wwam - ED Internet Service/Cable 238.39
08/1 w\momcu_:#qumn Maintenance ”Amoo - Scott County Park 134.98
08/13/2020 | Internet Suffoletta |5060 - SFAC Center Phone 134.98
08/1 w\womo._im_.:mﬂ Concession Bldg 4810 - Supplies 129.99
Total Time Warmer Cable . . 1,063.27  1,053.27
Whitaker Bank, N.A. .
07/31/2020 Hmooo - Accounts Payable - 1,166.79
oﬂw‘:womojmmaw Hardware Hustler Mower Guard 4810 - Supplies 52.99
07/31/2020 Schellers Fitness Wipes _momA - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies omo.oo.
o.:w\_\momoi__u Car Wash Bill Parker Unit 19 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair m.\.oo.
07/31/2020 Leslies Poolmart Chemical Testing Strips .moob - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 106.80
Total Whitaker Bank, N.A. . . 1,166.79  1,166.79

Page 6 of 7



2:36 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

08/13/20 . . .
Unpaid Bills Detail
As of August 13, 2020
Date Memo Account Debit Credit

Wiseway |

07/31/2020 12000 - Accounts Payable . 31.82

07/31/2020 Filler Plates Qty 8 /8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 31 .mm.

07/31/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 13.34

07/31/2020 Batting Cage Bldg 3/8 1 Hole Box Strap 4810 - Supplies 13.34
Total Wiseway 45.16 45.16
Total 23,480.71 23,480.71

Page 7 of 7



